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Clarification No. 2 to the TD 

Instructions to Tenderers, Section 12. INFORMATION/DOCUMENTS TO BE 

SUPPLIED BY THE TENDERER, subsection 12.2 - Economic and financial 

capacity of candidate, Technical and professional capacity of candidate 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Question No 1 
Regarding the Clarification No.1 to the TD Answer 
No1 it is mentioned that the technical and 
professional competence of the candidate must 
be possessed by reference projects related to the 
construction and/or reconstruction and/or 
expansion of river and sea ports. If member A of 
the consortium tenderer meets the performance 
requirements of two ports, member B does not 
meet the performance requirements of two 
ports, but member B has other infrastructure 
project performance (such as highway, railway 
project performance), then whether the 
consortium meets the requirements Overall 
requirements for the performance of the 
tenderer? If so, can member B be the leader of 
the consortium? Or can only member A be the 
consortium leader? 

Answer No 1 
The Instructions to Tenderers, Section 12. 
INFORMATION/DOCUMENTS TO BE SUPPLIED BY 
THE TENDERER, subsection 12.2 - prescribes the 
following: “If a tender is submitted by a 
consortium, unless specified, the selection 
criteria will be applied to the consortium as a 
whole.” 
Also, the same subsection prescribes the 
following: “In case of consortium: 

• If it is the lead member of a consortium, 
it must be able to carry out at least 20 % of the 
contract works using its own resources; 

• If it is a partner of a consortium (i.e. not 
the lead member) it must be able to carry out at 
least 10 % of the contract works using its own 
resources. 
The Instructions to Tenderers, Section 12. 
INFORMATION/DOCUMENTS TO BE SUPPLIED BY 
THE TENDERER, subsection 12.2 prescribes the 
following: “Technical and professional capacity of 
candidate: 
The tenderer must have completed……..” 
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Please, note that tenderer means individual 
applicant in case of single tenderer or consortium 
as a whole in case of a consortium. 
Please, take a note that the Contracting Authority 
cannot give any prior assessment of any of 
potential tenders. 

Question No 2 
Regarding Clarification No.1 to TD Answer No1, it 
is mentioned that the technical and professional 
competence of the candidate must be possessed 
by reference projects related to the construction 
and/or reconstruction and/or expansion of river 
and sea ports. Are all members of the consortium 
required to have experience in river and sea ports 
projects to meet your requirements? Can a 
member party without experience in river and 
sea ports projects be the lead party of the 
consortium? 

Answer No 2 
Same as Answer No.1. 

 


